



# Dr. S V S Chandrashekar Reddy

Qualification: MBBS, MS (Ortho)

**Department:** Orthopaedics

Designation: Honorary/Part Time Consultant Orthopedic Joint Replacement, Arthroscopic

Surgeon, Spine Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 39 yrs

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. S V S Chandrashekar Reddy is a Consultant Orthopedic, Joint Replacement, Arthroscopic and Spine Surgeon at Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad, with over 35 years of experience. He received his MBBS from Osmania Medical College and his MS in Orthopedics from Mysore University and specialises in joint replacement, arthroscopy, and spine surgery, among others.

### **Educational Qualifications**

- 1988: Masters in Surgery, Orthopedics (MS Ortho), Mysore University
- 1978: Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS), Osmania Medical College, NTRUHS, Andhra Pradesh

# **Experience**

- 2021-Present: Honorary/Part Time Consultant Orthopedic, Joint Replacement, Arthroscopic and Spine Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- Fellowship Director, Arthroplasty and Arthroscopy, Apollo Hospital
- 1994-Sep 2021: Consultant Orthopedic Surgeon, Apollo Hospital, Jubilee Hills &

#### Secunderabad

- 1993-1994: Junior Consultant, Apollo Hospital, Jubilee Hills
- 1990-1993: Registrar, Apollo Hospital, Jubilee Hills
- 1989-1990: Senior Resident, NIMS

# **Services Offered**

- Arthroscopy and Replacements of Joints
- Simple, Complex and Complicated Orthopedic Trauma
- Major Spine Surgeries
- Scoliosis
- Malignancy of Long Bones

# **Awards and Achievements**

 Dr. S V S Chandrashekar Reddy was first in the combined state to perform Total Knee Replacement and AO Nailing for Tibia Bone

# **Professional Membership**

- Indian Orthopaedic Association
- Telangana Orthopaedic Association

### **Research & Publications**

Active participation in all national level and state level conferences as faculty and delegate

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/orthopaedics/dr-s-v-s-chandrashekar-reddy/